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z , 7  I d  1'3 Linda, I'm putting this in an email, but mailing it to you. 

We have had some progress in the installation o f  the AMR system. 
worker's and with that loss other's have had to take on day to day responsibilities o f  
maintaining the company. 

We have had a loss o f  field 



An update t o  the  number o f  rad io  read meters i n  the  ground: 

Since September 2012 (which I be l ieve  i s  t h e  l a s t  update we had) we've i n s t a l l e d  114 meters, 
i n c l u s i v e  through January 2013. 

We've a l so  determined t h a t  any 2" rad io  read meter we pu t  i n  the  ground i s  no t  p i ck ing  up the  
s ignal .  A l l  those, although no t  many, have t o  be manually read. 

We're hopefu l  t h i s  p ro jec t  w i l l  get  back on t r a c k  ASAP. 

Sorry t h i s  took so long. 

Are we o f f  t he  'spam' l i s t  y e t ?  

If you need anything else, please l e t  me know. 

Jeanne Michaels 

From: Faulkner, Linda (PSC) [mailto:Linda.Faulkner@ky.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 11:57 AM 
To: 'Jeanne Michaels (Madison County U t i l i t i e s ) '  
Subject: PSC Case No. 2009-00272 -L- 
H i  Jeanne! 
AMR system? 

Can you g ive  me an update on t h e  progress being made on t h e  i n s t a l l a t i o n  o f  t h e  
This is a reminder t h a t  t he  f i n a l  order s ta tes  the  fo l low ing :  

Madison D i s t r i c t  s h a l l  f u r n i s h  documentation o f  the  t o t a l  costs o f  t h i s  pro ject ,  

i nc lud ing  the  cost o f  const ruct ion and a l l  o ther  cap i ta l i zed  costs (engineering, 

legal ,  administrat ive,  e tc . )  w i th in  60 days o f  t he  date t h a t  const ruct ion i s  subs tan t i a l l y  

completed. 

- 

I remember t h a t  we have discussed t h i s  before and you explained the  delays. 

Please advise, 

Thanks ! 
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Linda Faulkner 

Filings Director 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 

502-564-3940 
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